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Ditri, Pat
From: Lishak, Noreen
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 12:03 PM
To: Ditri, Pat
Subject: FW: amended I&RS Board Approval list
Attachments: 2013 2014 District IRS members for bd approval Noreen, xlsx
Pat,

Please add the amended I&RS list to the October board agenda for approval ... the board approved one
earlier but needed {0 make some changes due to staff movement.

Noreen

Honeen Liskak, Ed.D.

Assistant Superintendent of Schools
Ph: {908)851-3020

From: Homich, Sharon

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 10:54 AM
To: Lishak, Noreen 4

Subject: amended I&RS Board Approval list

Hi Noreen,

I needed to amend the list I provided to you in June. This is the final official list for the year. Hope all
is well.

~Sharon




!&R_S Commlttee Members for Board Approval

Battle Hill

Chgristina B|rstler

- Record Keeper

2013-2014

( 14 Time Keeper: -
Carrie Santangelo

Carrie Santangelo

.-Case Coordinator:
Carrie Santangelo

_Alternates .

‘Donna Cassidy

Donna Cassidy

Donna Cassidy

‘Patti Bogda

Patti Bogda

Patti Bogda

Lisa Erickson

Lisa Erickson

Lisa Erickson

iSue Lisanti

Sue Lisanti

Sue Lisanti

‘Dianna Sousa

Dianna Sousa

Dianna Sousa

‘Abby Marshaill

Abby Marshall

Jefferson

. .Ka.fen Hoffman

Brian Toscano

~ |Brian Toscano

Abby Marshall

Anne Buggy

Anne Buggy

|Christina Birstier

Brian Toscano

Anne Buggy

Jackie Chapla

Jackie Chapla

Jackie Chapla

Eileen Rosenhaft

Eileen Rosenhaft

Jill Adams

Jill Adams

Eileen Rosenhaft

Jill Adams

Nicole McGuire

Nicole McGuire

Alicia Fasano

Alicia Fasanom S

Nicole McGuire

Alicia Fasano

Connecticut Farms

" |Janette Tramuta

Janette Tramuta

Kelly Higgins

Kelly Higgins

_ _Karen Hoffman

lJanette Tramuta |

:i:ranklin

”Erin' Jacl.{s.en

Greg Pardo

" IDelia McLean

_ g_Greg Pardo _

I -__.De“a MCLean I R R

: Della'McLean '

Jen Ramsay

Jen Ramsay

Jen Ramsay

Althea Bossard

Althea Bossard

Althea Bossard

Christina Shahid

Christina Shahid

Christina Shahid

Sharon Haliniewski

Sharon Haliniewski

Sharon Haliniewski

Hannah Caldwell

‘Susan Strumpf

Carolyn Schefter

Carolyn Schefter

| .Carolyn Schefter o

Eranackson -

Dr. Lentine

Laurie Roof

Laurie Roof

l.aurie Roof

Leslie Ragucci

Leslie Ragucci

l.eslie Ragucci

Julie Dimuzio

Julie Dimuzio

Julie Dimuzio

Kristen Gechtman

Kristen Gechtman

Kristen Gechtman

Jamie Barca

Jamie Barca

Jamie Barca

Lauren Walker

Lauren Walker

Lauren Walker

:Kelly Hamilton

Kelly Hamilton

Kelly Hamilton

:Rosemary Nardo

Rosemary Nardo

‘Rosemary Nardo

__|AlexiaMoriello
- Record Keeper © .

Alexia Moriello

“Time Keeper.

Alexia Moriello

' Case Coordinator:

Alternates =




Hannah Caldwell

I&RS Committee Members for Board Approval

Patricia Davis

2013-2014
Patricia Davis

Patricia Davis

olie Doyle

| Jolie Doyle

" Case Coordinatc

Susan Strumpf

Jolie Doyle

Alternates

Lindsey Conneely

Lindsey Conneely

Lindsey Conneely

Barabara Corigliano

Barabara Corigliano

‘Barabara Corigliano

Suzanne Licks

Suzanne Licks

‘Suzanne Licks

Francesca Stanco

Francesca Stanco

Francesca Stanco

Maria Sibilia

Maria Sibilia

Maria Sibilia

Washington

 Kim Marano

" |Cindy Attanasi

|Cindy Attanasi

Monika Kowalik

Michelle Santos

Michelle Santos

Michelle Santos

Barbara Perska

Barbara Perska

Barbara Perska

Donna Courtney

Donna Courtney

Donna Courtney

Jen Crane

Jen Crane

Jen Crane

Virginia Chi

Virginia Chi

Virginia Chi

Tiffany Delvalle

Tiffany DelValle

Tiffany DelValle

Lorraine Wilson

Lorraine Wilson

Lorraine Wilson

Diane Hickey

Diane Hickey

Diane Hickey

Linda Dimakos

Linda Dimakos

Linda Dimakos

~ [Jane Wiatr

Jane Wiatr

Jane Wiatr

Maryann Gagliano

Maryann Gagliano

Maryann Gagliano

Jamie Leloia

Jamie Leloia

Jamie Leloia

Burnef Middle

|Robin Harvey

|Robin Harvey

~_|KmMarano T

_|Sharon Drayton |

Susan Roberts

Susan Roberts

lan Penny

lan Penny

:Susan Roberts

'lan Penny

Pat Hoffman

Pat Hoffman

Pat Hoffman

Andrea Steensen

Andrea Steensen

Andrea Steensen

Tommy Harrell

Tommy Harrell

Robyn Furman

Robyn Furman

Susana Alvarez

[3Susana Alvarez

_ Tommy Harrell

~ Robyn Furman

Susana Alvarez

~ |Marlene Garay

‘Marlene Garay

Marlene Garay

Lauren Kohn

[Lauren Kohn

Lauren Kchn

Tara Colandrea

§Tara Colandrea

Tara Colandrea

Jill McCarthy

Thomas Tsirikos |




Schog
[Kawameeh

I&RS Committee Membgrs_fq_r __Board A

m Lead
‘Heather Regeyne

pproval _
Record Keeper:
Dan Demarco

12013-2014
- TimeKeeper =~ .

Dan Demarco

Dan Demarco

Case Coordinator - Alternates ... .

Dave Shaw

Nanci Schoenberger

:Nanci Schoenberger

Nanci Schoenberger

Kevin Dougherty

‘Kevin Dougherty

Kevin Dougherty

Peter Leone

Peter Leone

Peter Leone

Jill Hall

Jill Hall

Jill Hall

Nicole Toccaceli

Nicole Toccaceli

Nicole Toccaceli

Michelle Nick

Michelle Nick

Michelle Nick

Lisa Raimo

Lisa Raimo

Lisa Raimo

| Suzanne Zawacki

Suzanne Zawacki

Suzanne Zawacki

Helen Lodge

Helen Lodge

Danielle Stabler

Danielle Stabler

Danielle Stabler

Lisa Motacki

Lisa Motacki

Lisa Motacki

Union High

"I"'.Val'éry' Desém'éll:s o

Jack|e]_=_dge JRIRH s

 |Heather Regeyne |

\'j'a'ckie .Edgé' ROl

VP Latee Moye-McCleod

h :”l'.'éu“r'en' Welssberg

Thomas Dimetriou

Cheryl Fiske

Cheryl Fiske

\/P Ben Kloc |

Pat Bridges

Lauren Weissberg

Lauren Weissberg

VP Gina Calderone

Karen DeMichael

Deirdre Hoctor

Deirdre Hoctor

VP Gerry Benaquista

Fatima DeCorte

Moira Porter

Moira Porter

Linda DeGeorge

John DelLuca

Debbie Douglas-Wright

Ellen Judd

Narisa Svetvilas




